Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Mithoosingh, Aashweenjeetkaur <Aashweenjeetkaur.Mithoosingh@aig.com>
Sent: Friday, 16 July 2021 9:03 AM

To: Claims Dept

Cc: SUR; Nadaraja, Deeban; Mohd Rizal, Nur Mariah Huibrechts

Subject: aigencrypt - RE: RE: - SCL579Z / 3327494293SG - Request for police report
Dear Tony,

Coverage has been confirmed and 50% in car camera excess waiver applied hence final excess is $250

‘Claim adjudicated based on current material facts, we reserve our rights to handle the case if deemed appropriate as
and when new material facts arise or there is any incoming third party claim against insured’s policy’.

Thanks and regards,

Aashweenjeet Kaur (Aashween)

AlIG

Claims Adjuster Il

Auto Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.
Tel 8001206556 | Ext: 1002215

Aashweenjeetkaur.Mithoosingh@aig.com | www.aig.sg

From: Claims Dept <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, July 16, 2021 8:46 AM

To: Mithoosingh, Aashweenjeetkaur <Aashweenjeetkaur.Mithoosingh@aig.com>; 'Claims Dept'
<claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Cc: sur@lkkauto.com; Nadaraja, Deeban <Deeban.Nadaraja@aig.com>; Mohd Rizal, Nur Mariah Huibrechts
<NurMariahHuibrechts.MohdRizal@aig.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: - SCL579Z / 33274942935G - Request for police report

This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments.

Dear Aashween,
Attached Police report for your kind reference.
Thank you.

Best Regards,
Tony Foong
Claims Advisor

- PREMIUM AUTOMOGBILES
(Reg No 199902271W)
55 Ubi Road 1 Singapore 408699
p. +65 6366 2323, d. +65 67689828
e.mailto:claims@premiumauto.com.sg w. www.audi.com.sg
Audi Showroom 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159938 p. +65 68362223



Email Disclaimer

This email, including any attachments, is confidential and may also be privileged.

If you have received it in error, please notify us immediately by reply email and then delete this message from your system.
Please do not copy it or use it for any purpose, or disclose its contents or any attachment to any other people. Thank you

From: Mithoosingh, Aashweenjeetkaur [mailto:Aashweenjeetkaur.Mithoosingh@aig.com]
Sent: Thursday, 15 July 2021 3:36 PM

To: claims@premiumauto.com.sg

Cc: sur@lkkauto.com; Nadaraja, Deeban; Mohd Rizal, Nur Mariah Huibrechts

Subject: - SCL579Z / 3327494293SG - Request for police report

AlG <

This is a secure, encrypted message. To read it, open the
attachment.

R weEEE. MERBIER, TR,

fidan1ssnanulaaafaianuiinTwREY

Waautulittla IWaiuuuan

O| A2 QHHotil Yoot HAIX|YLICE OH=
glet{H HF o= LI

Ini adalah pesan, aman terenkripsi. Untuk membacanya,
membuka attachment.

Email nay da dugc ma hoa, dé doc noi dung vui long mo tap
tin dinh kem va lam theo hudng dan.

Click here by 2021-07-22 15:35 +08 to read your message.
After that, open the attachment.



More Info

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you
must not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify
me by "Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this
email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer
system into which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free
and no responsibility is accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either
jointly or severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.



